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Tiffany Williams 

From: Michael Lawson 

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:57PM 

To: Tiffany Williams; Jim Breman 

Subject: RE: Reminder:130009 CASR 

Thanks 

From: Tiffany Williams 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:30PM 
To: Michael Lawson; Jim Breman 
Subject: RE: Reminder:130009 CASR 

Per this e-mail the 6/15/13 event dates will be changed to 6/14/13; and the 
7/14/13 event date will be 7/12/13. 

From: Michael Lawson 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:26PM 
To: Tiffany Williams; Jim Breman 
Subject: RE: Reminder: 130009 CASR 

Move all to the previous friday 

From: Tiffany Williams 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:23PM 
To: Jim Breman; Michael Lawson 
Subject: RE: Reminder:130009 CASR 

FAR Notice 6/15/13 
Notice of Prehearing 6/15/13 
and 
Draft Prehearing Order 7/14/13 these dates fall on the weekend. 

From: Jim Breman 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:18PM 
To: Tiffany Williams; Michael Lawson 
Subject: RE: Reminder:130009 CASR 

If I recall, the dates under question are noticing dates. 
I don't have a copy so could you give me the dates again please? 

From: Tiffany Williams 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:14 PM 
To: Jim Breman; Michael Lawson 
Subject: Reminder: 130009 CASR 

Please advise on the dates we previously discussed, in order for me to 
completely process the CASR. -Thanks 

2/8/2013 
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